LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
February 10, 2022 Meeting

. Call to Order
_Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Zava

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Citizen Comment Period

6:00PM

O A WNR

. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — January 13, 2022 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval January 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report December 2022 (will be handed out at meeting)
Public Hearing 7. County-wide Redistricting for Voting Districts
8. County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) VA Dept. of Transportation
C) Clerk of Circuit Court — Reimbursement for Labor Costs
D) Health Insurance — Bid/Renewal
E) STEPS—Shelter request
9. Commonwealth Regional Council —Rebate & Regional Economic Development
10. VATI and Kinex Telecom, Inc. — Grant Contract and RFP Acceptance
11. Project LUIS — Radio System — Microwave Towers
12. Planning and Economic Development Update
13. Administrator’s Update
14. County Attorney Update
15. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
16. Other Business (per Board approval)

17. Adjournment
GUIDANCE FOR 2-10-2022 MEETING:
_ All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting should adhere to the CDC guidance regarding masks and social distancing to reduce transmission
of COVID-19.
- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at
434-696-2142.
- This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. - Tracy M. Gee, County

Administrator



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes — January 13, 2022 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval January 2022

C) Treasurer’s Report December 2022
(will be handed out at meeting)



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DRAF
* LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA T
Minutes of January 13, 2022 Reorganizational Meeting
The annual reorganizational meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
January 13, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Charles R. Slayton, Frank W. Bacon,

Mike Hankins, Robert Zava, Edward Pennington, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator
Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

County Administrator Gee called the reorganizational meeting to order.
Administrator Gee asked for nominations for the position of Chairman.

Supervisor Hankins nominated Charles R. Slayton and Supervisor Hoover seconded the motion. On a roll call
vote, was nominated to the position of Chairman.

Supervisor Bacon moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds making the second, and all
present in favor.

On a roll call vote, Supervisor Slayton was unanimously re-elected to the position of Chairman.
Administrator Gee presented Chairman Slayton with the gavel.
Chairman Slayton asked for nominations for the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Hankins nominated Frank W. Bacon as Vice-Chairman and Supervisor Hoover seconded the motion.
On a roll call vote, was nominated to the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Pennington moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds making the second, and all
present in favor.

On a roll call vote, Supervisor Bacon was unanimously re-elected to the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to adopt the
2022 Invocation and Meeting Schedule and 2022 Holiday Calendar.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to adopt
Robert's Rules of Order and Rules of Procedure.

Chairman Slayton called the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors to order.

Supervisor Edmonds led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested acceptance of reimbursement funds for the Sheriff’s Office be added as 9E. County Attorney Rennie

requested update on Solar Projects be added as SF.

Chairman Slayton called for anyone wishing to speak under Citizen Comment. There were none.



Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve and present the below Resolutions of Achievement to the

Lunenburg Lightning Football Flag and Varisty Super Bowl Champions.

RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT
WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division had a very successful 2021 season; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division won the regular season championship for the
Southside Division; and
WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division was awarded the sportsmanship award in the

Southside Division regular season; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division won the Southside Division playoffs held in
Brunswick County; and .

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division continued on to win the James River Southside
Youth Football League Super Bowl held in Nottoway County; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division team members were led by Head Coach Chris
Bacon, Assistant Coaches Justin Beagle, Chip Parrish, Drew Shepherd, and team members Haskins Bacon, Samuel Bacon, Jayce Beagle, Jack Bolling,
Robert Brooks, Ezekiel Calderon, Matheus Calderon, Chase Dalton, Spiro Garrett, Future Hendricks, Anthony Johnson, Jase Jones, Travis Meadows,
Trevor Meadows, Oakley Overby, Channing Parrish, Lucas Peebles, Triton Redford, Malcolm Reese, Kei Shelmon, Bohdi Shelton, Andrew Shepherd,
John Shepherd, Noah Simon, Brayden Smith, Nehemiah Taylor, Zacharias Taylor, Troy Thompson and Grayson Townsend, and with added support
from dedicated parents and family of the team members; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division team represented the County with athleticism and
good sportsmanship; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors congratulates the James River Southside
Youth Football League-Lunenburg Flag Division on their outstanding accomplishments during the 2021 season.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors wishes the team and coaches future success next season
and in all endeavors.

Adopted this 13" day of January 2022.

RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT
WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Varsity Division had a very successful 2021 season; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Varsity Division demonstrated sportsmanship and dedication
during the Southside Division regular season; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Varsity Division won the James River Southside Youth Football
League Super Bowl in their division held in Nottoway County; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Varsity Division were led by Head Coach Kenny Evans, Coaches
Jarvis Freeman, Joseph Mattox, De’Sheun Smith and Tommy Word, and team members Ethan Blowers, Isiah Brooks, Jalin Freeman, Logan Hall,
Zamontae Hendricks, Jordan Hudson, Jordan Kiser, Jayden Lacks, Chad Mattox, Tylik McCullough, Aidan Parrish, Trevon Porter, Darvis
Richardson, Messiah Tucker and Landon Womack, with added support from dedicated parents and family of the team members; and

WHEREAS, the James River Southside Youth Football League-Lunenburg Varsity Division team represented the County with athleticism
and good sportsmanship; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors congratulates the James River Southside
Youth Football League-Lunenburg Varsity Division on their outstanding accomplishments during the 2021 season.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors wishes the team and coaches future success next season
and in all endeavors.

Adopted this 13" day of January 2022.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the monthly report. He advised that litter patrol as well as brush clean up
on various routes continues. Supervisor Pennington thanked Mr. Smith for the signs placed on Mecklenburg Avenue in
Victoria. He hopes it will aid in getting motorists to slow down. Supervisor Hankins thanked Mr. Smith and all VDOT
crews for working and clearing roadways during the recent storms.

Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy provided the monthly report. He noted
that the school division was awarded $740,250 in ESSER Il Unfinished Learning funds after the approved FY2022 budget.



He added that the funds do not require any additional transfer of local funds. He requested that the board accept and
appropriate the additional $740,250 in ESSER Il funds, revising the total school budget to $22,325,599.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept and appropriate the additional $740,250 in ESSER Il funds,

revising the total school budget to $22,325,599.

Mr. Abernathy reported that enroliment increased to 1516 from 1511 last month. He advised that the Victoria
Elementary School would be closed the following day due to over half of staff members either testing positive for
COVID-19 or needing to be quarantined after exposure. He stated that schools were already scheduled to be closed the
following Monday for the holiday. They will evaluate reopening the elementary school at that time. Supervisor Hankins
questioned if returning to virtual learning was a possibility in the near future. Mr. Abernathy replied that they were not
considering all virtual learning yet. He added that the CDC is expecting the peak to hit this area towards the end of the
month. Mr. Abernathy explained that, if necessary, they will shut down a school or a grade level at a time, not the

entire school system.

Supervisor Zava asked if there was a plan was in place for continuing through the remainder of the school year
with decreased enrollment, and therefore a decrease in funding. Mr. Abernathy commented that thus far they have
been able to use COVID funds and other grants to bridge the gap. He added that currently they are looking at an
estimated $286,000 reduction in state funds. Mr. Abernathy noted that they have also postponed their plan for the
purchase of new vehicles, as well as, maintained some personnel vacancies for savings. Administrator Gee advised that
the local funds budgeted for the school system were appropriated through December, at which time appropriations for
the remainder of the fiscal year would be needed.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to appropriate the budgeted funds to the system school for the
current quarter (January through March) and reevaluate before appropriating the fourth quarter.

Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett provided a presentation on Short-term Rental and Transient
Occupancy Tax. She advised the County does not currently impose a short-term rental tax, however, there are
numerous venues in the County that would qualify as a short-term rental venue. Commissioner Hamlett explained that
a short-term rental is defined as a room or space that is suitable or intended for occupancy for dwelling, sleeping, or
lodging purposes, for a period of fewer than 30 consecutive days, in exchange for a charge for the occupancy.
Commissioner Hamlett noted that State code allows for a minium tax of two percent and such tax may not be placed in
the locality’s general fund. She added that state code also requires any locality to establish, by ordinance, a short-term
rental registry and require operators within the locality to register annually. Commissioner Hamlett stated that without
an ordinance and tax structure in place, the County is not assessing all the assets of the County. Supervisor Hankins
questioned the purpose of implementing the tax if the County would not be able to use the funds in the general fund.
Commissioner Hamlett advised that the funds would be held in a separate account and are earmarked for tourism
related expenses. She added that without creating a registry, there was no record of short-term rentals. Commissioner
Hamlett also noted that if a registry is in place, businesses can be assessed a fee if they are operating a short-term rental
and not reporting it. Supervisor Hoover commented that he was in favor of the registry but not in favor of imposing a
tax. He noted that owners of the properties were already being assessed a County tax and some were assessed a town
tax as well. County Attorney Rennie advised that he has heard of some owners that are already charging the tax and
keeping it. Administrator Gee advised that two ordinanaces would be needed, one requiring to register and one
allowing for the fee. Planning Commission Chairman Buck Tharpe noted that he has been informed of some short-term
rentals using the webstie, Air BNB, a third party, who is charging the tax but the County is unable to receive it without an

ordinance in place.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to have the County Attorney’s Office work with the Planning Commission
Chair and Commissioner Hamlett to colaborate on a recommendation for an ordinance establishing a short-term rental

registry and a potential tax structure.



Commissioner Hamlett provided another presentation on Personal Property projections for 2022. She advised
that she is awaiting the 2022 used vehicle price index figures from J.D. Power. The County uses these figures to assess
values to passenger cars and trucks for the purpose of personal property tax. Commissioner Hamlett stated that
projected values were increasing an average of 38.7% nationally. Commissioner Hamlett advised that higher values will
result in higher tax bills for Lunenburg County citizens and an increase of $532,000 in tax revenue for the County. She
stated that the local governing body has the authority to segregate different local tax classifications of property with
different tax rates. Commissioner Hamlett suggested the Board consider a change to maintain tax revenue while still
helping the citizens of Lunenburg County. Supervisor Hankins questioned what other localities were doing.
Commissioner Hamlett replied that others were also looking at options. Charlotte County dropped their rate by $1.00
per hundred. Administrator Gee commented that this change may require a public hearing. Supervisor Hoover
commented that these type of recommendations usually are determined by a committee. He recommended that the
finance committee meet with Commissioner Hamlett to review the impacts and options and bring recommendations

back to the Board.

Commissionioner Hamlett shared that both of her deputies have received their Master Deputy certification,
adding not many offices have a one hundred percent certified staff and she is proud to be one of them.

Administrator Gee shared a request from the Sheriff’s Office to accept an employment contract payoff from a
former employee. They requested the payoff amount of $6,388.11 be applied to the Police Supplies line item.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept an employment contract payoff amount of $6,388.11 and apply it
to the Police Supplies line item.

County Attorney Rennie provided an update on outstanding solar farm projects. He recalled that no action was
taken on the Red Brick Solar project until a fee structure was determined. Since that time, Red Brick Solar have been
levied additional fees from Dominion Energy and they are now assessing all the fees involved before determining if they
will proceed with the project. Therefore, the project will remain on hold until they contact the County. County Attorney
Rennie advised that per the contract with Meridian Waste, fees payable to the County are based on the consumer price
index. He stated that the consumer price index had increase 7.4 percent, therefore increasing all fees due, from

Meridian Waste, to the County by the same percentage.
Supervisor Hoover announced that he needed to excuse himself to attend a public safety meeting in his District.

Assistant County Attorney DiStanislao provided an update on the redistricting process. He provided two maps,
one detailing the current district lines and one showing the recommended redistricted lines. He noted that District Six
(Hounds Creek) and District Two (Brown’s Store) saw the biggest changes. He added that assistance from Melody
Foster, with the Commonwealth Regional Council, made the process much easier than in the past by the use of their
mapping software. Assistant County Attorney DiStanislao recommended the Board hold a public hearing at the February
meeting regarding the proposed district lines and prepare to vote on the proposed map and ordinance at the March

meeting.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, none voting no, and one absent, to hold a public hearing at the February meeting regarding the

proposed district lines.

Administrator Gee advised that the County had been awarded two grants. The first grant was from the
Department of Criminal Justice Services in the amount of $2,171 for the Sheriff's Department to strengthen crime
control. The second grant was from the Library of Virginia in the amount of $28,375 for the Circuit Clerk’s Office to
assist with records conservation as a part of the Virginia Circuit Court Records Preservation Program. She requested the

Board accept and appropriate funds to each office.



Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, none voting no, and one absent, to accept and appropriate the Department of Criminal Justice
Services grant in the amount of $2,171 for the Sheriff’'s Department and the Library of Virginia grant in the amount of

$28,375 for the Circuit Clerk’s Office.

Administrator Gee provided an update on the COVID-19 cases. The Piedmont Health district reported 159 new
cases for Lunenburg in the latest report. Administrator advised that there was a little lag time in their numbers,
therefore, the number was probably higher. She added that 11 of those cases were pediatric. She advised that the
quarantine guidelines had recently changed to ten days for all those testing positive, regardless of vaccine status.
Administrator Gee reported that the use of COVID-19 funds ended December 31, 2021. She reported that out of $2.8
million, she returned $109.60 to the State. She noted that the fiber project was not completed by the December 31
time line and therefore ARPA funds would be used to completed that project.

Director of Planning and Economic Development, Taylor Newton, provided her monthly report and a Planning
Commission report for 2021. She advised that she was excited to announce that the County had been awarded VATI
grant funds for the universal broadband coverage project. She is in the process of setting up a citizen advisory
committee. She informed the Board that Planning Commission meetings had been moved to the first Thursday of the
month, with the first one to be held in February. It will be a reorganizational meeting and they will no longer be holding
a public hearing as the applicant had withdrawn. Ms. Newton advised that the demolition project of the old middle
school had been complete and the total project cost was $954,027.84, over budget by $176,315.35. She advised that
former staff had committed to the Tobacco Commission that the project would be completed but the additional work
was not included in bid proposal and therefore would need to be absorbed by the County. Administrator Gee
commented that she had reviewed the final expenses and requested a transfer of $176,315.35 from the General Fund to
the Economic Development Fund to cover the additional expense.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, none voting no, and one absent, to transfer $176,315.35 from the General Fund to the Economic
Development Fund to cover the additional expense for the demolition project of the old middle school.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, none voting no, and one absent, to appoint Mr. Luther Drummond as the District 2: Brown’s
Store representative for the Planning Commission with a term beginning January 1, 2022 and ending on December 31,

2025.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the obstruction mitigation project at the
airport was still in progress. She advised that after Airport Manager, Larry Way, met with Alton Jordan of the
Department of Aviation, they discovered additional trees that needed to be removed. She advised that she has had
difficulty reaching one of the landowners. Attorney Rennie indicated that sending notification to the address on file at
the Treasurer’s Office was sufficient. She notified the Board that the annual VACO Local Government Day in Richmond
for local government officials was scheduled for Thursday, February 3. She advised Board members to inform her if
they would like to attend. Administrator Gee advised that DEQ had issued a public notice on the proposed reissuance of
the current permit that authorizes the land application of biosolids and water treatment plant residuals in Lunenburg
County. She will submit any questions during the comment period at the pleasure of the Board. Mr. Rodney Newton
provided the monthly progress report on the Lunenburg Interoperable Communications System (Project LUIS).

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, none voting no, and one absent, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1

Personnel regarding a performance evaluation.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING



WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information

Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law. i

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (i) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, none voting no, and one absent, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

January 31, 2022

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warra
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

January 2022:

Sincerely,

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

nts, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #2004

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #80379-80476

Total:

Nacm&ite

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 160,540.07
S 916.92
S 53,078.64
S 9,514.40
5 - 33,13303
S 1,182.60
S 4,330.96

S 803,087.44

$ 1,065,784.06



1

PAGE

- 2022/01

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

1/14/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

57

316/14/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

---..-u----.--.--o.a-..-..o.-o...-o-.-.-.---..--n-.-

OMMN\—OOONMOOOO\-—DN\DMI\OO\—ﬁ'OOO’\ONOOMMV‘\DP\DOOQOOOI\OOOONOOO’\
(\O\O\l\\—OOLHMQOOOOOLOVV‘[\U\OO\DG)OO\—Ou—OONNCO(\\DNLDOU’\OOOCDOOOONV'LOCO

....................................................
‘—v—OONOCOO\PmOOv‘O(’Tl\NmONOU\Lﬂ&DOmwONOLOMCDO\\D(\LOCDOMNOO\OOIDLHOOLDQM
O’\OO‘—-Q‘G\O\P\—m\OWQ‘O\Dt—(\O\Nv‘OV‘LﬁCOONCDLﬁLnLﬁLﬂ!\\D\DMLDmkDOl\O\r-OmONNOV\DOﬁ‘

OO~ NN OoNw— MNe-OONNNOHF—NFNLTO —ONO—NMNM—N—ONON
- O~ e - N - © PN~ —
e ™

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
vv‘v‘vvv‘vvwrvv'v‘vv‘vvv‘vv<r<rvv‘vvv'v'v'vvv‘vvv'vvvvﬂ'vvvvv'vvv'vv'vvv'
I—P\—Pi_\-“—\—\'_l_\—v_‘_Pf—\'-\—‘l_‘—\'—I-“—i—\—\'—\—\—'\'_1_\—‘—\—r‘i_\—Y_I_\—‘_\—'\—'i—\—f—“‘\—‘—‘l—!—‘_!—\—'
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

l—f-t—l\—“—\—i—l_\—'\—'\—\—v—l—'F"F\-‘—\—\—‘l—\—\—'r—i—\-‘!—I—t—l—\—\'—‘—\—\"'I—\—!—\-"\'—\—‘—!—i—'\'—!—r—\'—I—'F(—\'-

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

O > O O S e ]

MM 2 21 Z Z O « Z > e &

0 ZZ o+ O M H HH H H M B> 2 O () -
m <Kk~ 4 A ZZ H = A0« H 3 O =]

O MMEbe A H g HHO ~ & O MABHMZN - ~ <« 2

H HZ o @] B 004 n 00O B%LNHS m O A O HWVEMK
> M O o~ ME 43 H oM MR HA <D O D = O H M2
M BB O O mE 4 & HHAN Z H Z4A0 Hun <O AaMEMgIE M K HAHCOW
Hm HHO Z 2B =z >> <AEH D Z 0OMA . OHE®N Z HELOMIEA
S ZzAH HBEARF ~ )] s MM EBH OANEO™M MHMGOHRE o OZZ00 2
PP B =0 NOM >N el MY, O 004 HEMEEHOALUAARZDAXSSO
<3 EE H zZEsSoAQH Z20H00 Nnom 0O4dD NEH AMZZEAZN SHA00O0M =
HeG > ay HMO MZOEZImMEM 2 O OHEMCERAMEDDHEDC>™»>OHKRP>OZ A
OHEHOOD KEEHMOKZAHAMEREY BN MOU% HEHDHOOH J4dEO0A M mnZzFK
HHHUUom&mmmmoaHzmmzzg NOAUMAECCIROONHOOAVODZ HU KODO
ety ] gz ODZMd <AMEK HA ZM@ O M> AXANZO0RAH
HCHMMOERHREOOMD ~d0n0 HEAZCHCD MGREEEEOOUD SOHAMOMMEANN
<OMm BHAE H NHK ZZ ~ HEOMA HZZEOOOOOMEEMZ MO 20/ EH
A O HNMHEENOXEZEEAAQOOH UMBSMM%HBQODQDDDDZHM ~ m<§moq
z = momozmwmoawZOHHﬁ LEKOHOSHOHHHHHMMMAEMEEZESHABTEO0 ~
no DERAMDIEMHHOOKLOOZZ H OEHOHA JAMEEEEZZZANA0EGHE OHNI
ENHUOM BME&EM <q§3HHmquq Z a0  -MOMMOMOEREMEREMEZTEO>ZH
FZZEOZCHE L SD<CEH ozz%mmmqm§2qmozzzzzzzzommzﬁwzamzme
ASHAEMEDEEA000HCHHOOOLNHD DO THD  HMEEEEDDDEHEDHCHODCCEHS
< <mmmmooooouuooooaommmmmwommmwxmmxmqqqzzzzmmmmmmmmm
mcmmwwromNmmwNmevwwomvmwnmbmmmPwmhmmommeNNo¢owmvom
mmmmmmwPvmmmmmpm¢ovvNFmovwmommrwhbhhwmmwmwvmwmmNmMFm
N «—MoM O «N O ©~ [eo)ee] O OOV~ OMO— VO MOWVO~NON
— — - - - o
o))
o

G\O\—NmVm&ol\wcﬁO\—NmQ‘Lﬂ\Dl\CDO\O-—N(")Q‘LﬂLOl\wO\Or—N("’)Q‘Lﬁ\O[\(DO\O\—vaLﬂkOt\(DC\O
l\cocococomoooocoooooo\mmmmc\c\c\cxc\oooooooooo.—\—‘—.—r—-—‘-—.—‘—v—NNNNNNNNNNm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmvvvv'<r<r'<r<rwvvv‘vvwvvvvvvvv'vv‘vvv‘vvv
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
oooococooooocooooocooooocooococooooocowoommcooooococooooooooooooocncococooococooocooooooooocooocooow



4

HOVd

- EININADOd ATSNOIATYA ¥O MOTHE QIALSIT SNOILJHEDXHE HIL

L0/2z0¢

()
I D

S

Pd3dv

Tehi -1

-QEISOACAY SY STVIOL IFFHS 50T ATMEEM HHI STVN0X -PLOVL ELL TYIOL FHL
IM INAWAVd ¥Od ¥ALSIOAY SIHIL FAOYdAV A€IIHH I

00° vLTOPL'ELL TYLOL TYNIJA

00° TVLOL Add

PLTOVL'ELL TYIOL MOTHO

00° TVLOL HOY
00° PLOWLELL TYLOL SSYID
00° 8% °62C zz0e/vi/L 000 *ONI‘ZATddNS OLAY IHOI¥M €€6
00° L6 L LI z202/%L/ 1 000 NO¥S ALFAVS OITENd ¥IWLIM 8L8
00" GeECl L 2202/vL/ L 000 SHITAdNS TYIMOLINVL ODTIM €LL
00° 00°06¢ zz0z/vL/ L 000 A¥YYT AYM 006
00° 00°001 zz0Z/vL/ L 000 ‘S MAMANY Q¥VM L9€
00" L9:201, zz0Z/v L/ L 000 dT0 VINIODYIA 2601
00° GL 61881 zz0z/vL/ L 000 gNOSHAY ® FTIIJA VINOLOIA ¥91L
00° €0 ke zz0z/vL/ L 000 NOZI¥HA €L1L
00" 00°s¢C , zz0z/vL/ L 000 ODdIVA G665
00° GZ°1lG6'GlL z202/%L/ L 000 dno¥s ddodvA ZlLlL
00" 00°96¢ zz0Z/v L/ L 000 VINIOYIA A0 JIIASVIAIL GGL
00° GL°09 2e0T/ v/l 000 VINIDYIA 40 ¥FYNSVIEL 81T
00" 00°02 zz0z/vL/L 000 VINIOYIA A0 ¥YAINSYIIL G611
00° 9G €51, zz0Z/%L/ L 000 VINIDVIA A0 ¥AIASYIIL ¥¥l
00° 00°8S¥% /1 zzoz/vl/L 000 YI¥OIDIA J0 NMOL 91¢C
00° 00°62€° L zzoz/vL/t 000 FOATIGNIM A0 NMOL ZZ€
00" 9G°8GS§ zz0Z/vL/ L 000 do0oD OI¥IOITH AAISHINOS GEL
00° 00°0€ zz0z/vlL/L 000 SANIHOVIN HOIJJAO NIIHINOS L LS
INNODSIA INNOWY chin /el SSYID MOANIA #ANIA

770Z/¥Ll/L - ®3Bd 3P3UD
YAISIOEE MOTHD d/V¥

ENMHNOSONO— NMHNO~O
MMM MENH P < <
B RS RS RS RS RS S RS IS AR MRS AR A B A A A A
[elelelolclololololololololololelole)
€0 00 ©0 00 0 GO GO G0 GO CO G0 GO CO CO CO 0O A0 CO

#MOHHO

LG:9€: 7 | ~HWNIL

AINNOD D¥NENANAT ZZO0Z/¥L/L

g0014dv



: Dm y
B~ (L (o <TGt

*@dIsNLavy SY STVIOL IFIHS 50T ATMIIM HHL STVN0d -L1°2L8'96S TVILOL HHL
*QIINIWNDOd ATSNOIATIA ¥O MOTEE QHALSIT SNOILJHEDXE HLIM INANAYd ¥0d JALSIOAE SIHL FAOIAAY AGE¥EH I

00" L1°2L8'965S TYLOL TYNIJ
00" TYIOL Add
L1°ZL8'965S TYLOL MOHHOD
00" TYIOL HOV
00° L1°ZL8'96S TYIOL SSYTID
00° 00°909°% 7202/S2/L 000 YMAWVHS XITAOOM 8€0L 79708
00° 9G°8LL z202/S2/1 000 INTIWAOTAWE VINIOVIA LS £9%08
00" 00°96¢, 2202/S2/1 000 VINIDYIA J0 ¥FINSYIAEL GGL Z9%08
00" 00°6L2:2 2202/S2/ 1 000 INIWIVIYL SYFAIY HIANHLI OLL 19708
00° 00°068'1 z202/S2/1 000 *ONI Fd¥nINd dNO FAVS LEOL 09708
00° 00°06L'9 2202/S2/1 000 *ONI FININd ¥NO FAVS LEOL 65708
00" 007969 ‘€€ z202/S2/L 000 STOOHOS INOWMHIAI¥E LOOL 86708
00° LeRZEL 7202/S2/1 000 ONI JOOMA¥VYH 53NESINOT 666666 LS%08
00" 0L:9¥vC, 2202/S2/L 000 ONI QOOMQdVYH S3NGSINOT 666666 9G6%08
00" 67 ELE 9 zz0z/Sz/ L 000 ONI‘A¥ES HINOX IJIDVIINI G9F SS708
00° 00°G20°S z7202/S2/1 000 TYIOIAVHAL INIOd ¥OHdIVH 678 7S%08
00" 00°626' L€ 7202/S2/L 000 ,ONI TOOHOS NOLJIVMD 0€ €G08
00° 00°0SL€ 2202/S2/L 000 DT ‘SYOTASNNOD WNIOTINL LS8 75708
A0 R IE O RUNG 0 W oaL o6t ter  0eseesl 000 e S VHONIE 666666 62708
S\ ° T (Y -~
W \ 1 m%y& 4ﬁa N e Aaoo. Q 05°118 z2202/S2/1 000 A¥ES TYNOIIONYLSNI QIAITIV 6S8 67708
INNODSIA INNOWY FIVd SSYTID YOANHA #ANIA *mmmmo
2202/Sz/L - ®3ed X2P3YD L7:€0:0L-HNIL
Fovd 10/2202 - Pd3Id¥Y MALSIOAY MOIHO d/V¥Y AINNOD 9¥AENINNT 2Z0Z/LZ/L  €001dY

L



l govd

£TOP N O TS

JYOLVILSININAY _ALNNOD

*@aLSNLAVY SY STVIOL IIIHS 90T ATNIAM FHI STVNOF

ot et A Nt

aLva

~2e0e- (¢ -1

~ESHRLONEE TYLOL FHL

*QILNIWAD0A XTSNOIATEd ¥O MOTHE AQILSIT SNOILJEOXT HLIM INAWAYA ¥OJ YILSIOAY SIHL FAONdAV AdIN¥EH I

L0/zzoz

Pd3Idov

00"

00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
00°
00"
00°
00°
00°
00"
00"

INNODSIA

€S FLO'EE
00°
€S PLO'EE
00°

€S PLOEE
00°00L
00°008°C
8L kb
05°2s¢

PL P08
SSThP
S6°81L
S6°19

967 PSL
00°659'92
LL°8LS
€5°9LE’L

INNOWY

T202/1€

zzoz/Le/L
TT0T/LE/ L
z202/1€/1L
TT0Z/1€/1L
zzoT/Le/ L
zzoz/Le/ L
TzZ0T/1€/1L
220Z/1€/L
Tz0T/LE/ L
2z02/1€/L
zzoz/Le/ L
ze0z/Le/L

arva

/L - @3ed X03yd

IYIOL TUNIJ

TYIOL Ad3

IYLOL MOIHO

TYLOL HOV
TYIOL SSYID
000 NOINN LIQ3¥D VINIDVIA LLL
000 OITVYA €81
000 dJODVA LOS
000 VINIDVIA JO ¥IWNSYIUL Z8L
000 HOVOY 'V dTTITHEVO “SW 666666

000 FONVINSNI FJIT VIOSANNIW LZ8

000 JTIIHSTYOET LG9
000 ALINOE HLIVIH LGL
000 FJIT TYNOILVYN NYOHVVIAA L6L
000 SE0€ WIHINV LLL
000 SLIJANIY JLVLSTIV LLL
000 OYT4Y 6L1L
SSYT10 YOANIA #ANIA

YILSIOTY MOIHO d/V

Re-18-\ SN KN

9LP08
SLPO8
rL?08
€LV08
ZLpO8
LLVO8
0LPO8
69708
89708
L9%08
99708
59708

#90EHD

SE:ZS0L-TNIL

AINNOD DINENANNT Z2202/10/2

€001Ldv



$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

1/31/2022
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

MO ——NOT>
oOoMMOOO
R e e
OO0
[oYelololole]

— —

248.02
59
67
80

28954.69

1
4
6
2
3

1473

4

5

0

8

3
9735.11-

6

9/

1

6

6
49181.93-

529521.66-

1 MR
1. MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2017 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

nMo oo
WO O — O
OO0 oOr-
OO
-

N—OO0
<oy W0
o a ei e .
——O0Ow
c~oTn ™
aMm NN O
o wW O
~N o~

s L N )
~ 0O U
— NI~
o5 @1 L@ ABsar e
NONNOO
N~NOYVWN O
MO MU
NN O
e N
o «~ ™
- —

v i |
—<O [Te}
nnwo (e}
“ e .
o ™
o O
— <t O
ot AT 1600 Ll 10 |
OoFooNM
O~ —
o a7 T8 e, e
NN~
NN— O —
— O —
NN O
<N N
o «~ ™
— -
NOVOT~OOY
O~O0ON
o) 4 car e el @
oMo mM
oMU —
[To RS apleohs ol uud
NN ™M
— MO
o « o
— -

L I T |
‘O O
MO O
o e e e .
oonw o
NN e— N
—un «— o
™ ™
™ ™

I |
o o
o o
=4 Ly
O O
o o
~ ~
o~ o~
wn n
OO NN
OO N
ol slive n-wle e
OLFO— OO
aNMMOr~nNo
OO O
AN
— OO
n «— o
- -
Il
NNNNN0
Dﬂmﬂﬂﬁxi
NN B
o

=]

e

—

<

fas

10398.76- 2699937.32- 55887.20 97.97

2689538.56-

83004.92- 2755824.52

1056585.66-

3895415.10

DEPT TOTALS

OO O
ML —INOOON
e e e W e e
VOOV VO 0
A O O

-—

oM~
~NOMO
T oh o, bk
OCNO—O
OO N
pul

©

~N

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2018 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

OMNMF— O
aNgoFos

WO VOOr~
OO O
—

— <N
W—O
4 dy e

O«— 0O

9

6

5

7
32592.43

O «— ©
— —

Il
AaNNNNND)
mmmaxi
NN
(o]

=]

=)

=

<

fa=f

9278.00- 2729133.06~ 58743.60 9789

2719855.06-

3970807.97 1048058.80- 134872.51~- 2787876.66

DEPT TOTALS

LOr~0OVOoWn
NOOYWONO

U~ Or-
OO

oI
oN~MM
P R
aN-~'m
or~onod
aNor~ors
aNoOo S
— N

43235.44

|
O — O
~trooN WO
@ e eriie; (@ .
twounm O
oNnMO
-— no ™
(o] £~
| e T (5 )
~oMmMMmon st
NN
%1 Leth pe e AL
MO0 MM
<O~ HOON
Moo LM ML
——OO0— ™
— oM

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2019 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

o~
SN0

O e~

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

1050671.28- 260797.06- 3073013.48 2981202.53- 8462.98- 2989665.51- 83347.97 97.:28

4384481.82

o< 0
ouna

O
[]e)Te)]

nNO—
[e)le]ee]

oo
~N—
NN~

{ P96
L
Q>

<'— O
oO<n

~e—O
~oNm

TN

((elXeleo}
owwn



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

SCHEDULE REPORT-

1/31/2022
PAYMENTS

THRU

NET TAX

~TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE
ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

+31:54
H CLS

2/02/2022

14

DEPT

anom
O—Oor~

~~or
feoYaY=Te

9
0
37822.43

3
7
65575 .80-

530269.74-

PP2020 1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

O —NOO0
NN~ O
o e gy Tt
OO OS
OO O O
-

7
9
3
1
38322.41

LN B 1)
nun o
OO —

WO —N
N

4363.34-
14495.90-

3

5

i

1
46972.51-
112548.31-

524714.45-
1054984.19-

76144.84 97.49

2951945.07-

2937449.17-

3028089.91

4195622.41

DEPT TOTALS

MOYOYCON
NOIFOO
—Mno<sN N
wonomMmst
NS O
—e<
— 00— O
pon
P 1 A | 1
ON— VOO
OO OYMIN O
o~V ANNO
OYCD O O NN
VOOND— O
oonmom WO
—<tor~o O
-~
- —
.1 0 L4 1
OMe—NOY ™M
NN~ O
oo @ @ .
g tFtoNN
—oOorS W
<t MOno O
MN— ©©
e o~
o b L I
oNowvwOHOrs
nowvnunners
6, - o) ~oumns .
WML
SN IO
towmnst O
oconow— ™~
—<NOO &~
—~NN O
— —
—HOOVOO—
—O0OMOoouno
i e ra Tgiae .
NOO— NN —
OH-=-NONO
OMe—ANNn O
—oOumnors «
0=
—MNN ©
- -
(o Joc Y I
~oOoOY—0O O
naNnMo -~
S Lo .
ooomMmmMmo
—Oowmwon O
— >~ O
nmna —
o~ o™
I |
o~ o
< A
. .
un n
o o
™ ™
[e)) o
™ ™
[Te} [Te}
ONFONOOM
OoNO~ONOo
o 00 e e .
— OO ANN
SOOI —
OO —O
—O0OoOMOoO W
—<FON— @O
—O0ON ™M
— o
Il
MEEHAEAXWN
EZEﬂd>xi
——
(o]
— =]
o
o =
o~ =
oy <
[aN ja=}

MO0
OINANMO O
O~ OWw
0O~ O
-—
—OwWw— O
NSO O
% e, Wioe .
~one—
nows
nMNe— W
—0>~ O u
Ww M O
— (o]
R R
omoTors
~oNMOoWwnNo
o e 0 @ e 8
<ONONO
oo~
oo —
ownoo
—~om
- «— ™
— —
[ |
~Sunom

1

n
OO ™M
St ™mM o~
OWON—
™

o

- . e

o

MO —ON
~00M— O
e e
WM — N0
NN — O™
OO
omos
—~<m O
- «— ™
— -
—MoOLNO -
oON~OoOn s
—oooNLN
LN OO =N OY
O M —
—mon o
e & Ll e
M - 0
— —
| T R | |
~—oY O
NN O
S (S
oN©oMm ™
—mow
O~
M n o
™~ N
I I
— —
w0 ©
. .
™~ ~
— o
o o
) n
™ ™
n 7o)
OOONO®©
OO
57 et wiitet
— OO N —
SN O™
O—< N
—NOOo
—o<o
N — —
— ~
il
NN
mﬂdﬁﬁ><i
NN EH
O
=]
=
—
<
o]

34365.38- 3080180.67- 313516.71 90.76
14450861.63-

3045815.29-
14373860.61-

3393697.38
15038501.95

61428.30-
652651.10-

4529443.71 1074318.03-

20975771.01

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

96.09

587640.32

77001.02-

5284617.96-

96.09

5284617.96- 652651.10- 15038501.95 14373860.61- 77001.02- 14450861.63- 587640.32

20975771.01

COMP TOTALS






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
PROPOSED REDISTRICTING OF ELECTION DISTRICTS

Notice is hereby given that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider proposed
changes to Election District boundaries and proposed ordinances outlining those boundaries on:

Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 6:00 PM
Lunenburg Courts Building, 2" Floor
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Maps showing the proposed changes to Election Districts and proposed boundary lines, to the extent that reproduction of a
map will allow detail to be shown, are available for review on the county website (www.lunenburgva.org) and in the

following locations:

County Administrator’s Office-11413 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952
Registrar’s Office-160 Courthouse Square, Lunenburg, VA 23952
Circuit Court Clerk’s Office-11435 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952
Victoria Public Library-1417 7t Street, Victoria, VA 23974
Ripberger Public Library-117 S. Broad Street, Kenbridge, VA 23944

Any persons desiring to state their views are encouraged to attend and participate in this public hearing. Comments may
also be submitted by mail to the County Administrator’s Office, 11413 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA, 23952, by fax
to 434-696-1798 or by email to nicole@lunenburgva.net. The public comment period will begin on February 1, 2022 and
close on March 9, 2022. The following is a summary of the proposed changes to the Election Districts.

Year 2010 Proposed
Election District Election District
Population Population
PLYMOUTH DISTRICT: 1933 1670
BROWN’S STORE DISTRICT: 1926 1548
BEAVER CREEK DISTRICT: 1807 1565
REHOBOTH DISTRICT: 1924 1630
LOVE’S MILL DISTRICT: 1796 1645
HOUND’S CREEK DISTRICT: 1773 1590
MEHERRIN RIVER DISTRICT: 1756 1632

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office prior to the meeting date.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk to the Board
Lunenburg County, Virginia



(989 Aq pajeaso dep) 1Z0zZ ‘91 Jequiesa( - sspiwwo) Bunauysipay Binquaun Aq pajeas) ueld Bunolysipay

suonendogd 12UoSLid JO UOEO|[eaY SNSUID 0Z0Z SOZIINN ueld :dJON

sjouysia
uono9|3

epjEaasLad0 @ ‘00!

B

-

210} 1S3 '(6uoy BuoH) euly us3 |13 ‘uedef 1S3 ‘UBOYN
Bu) P '$1010qi1u09 dep1961SuRdQ (9) ‘UiiiED FYHIH 1S3

RAUNWWOY ¥ons g 8571 T ety

R,

Ajuno9 BinquaunT

ue|d BunoLysipay euld






Lunenburg County Public Schools
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22
Revenue - Expenditure Report

1/31/2022
Revenue
Fiscal
Budgeted  Current Month  Year-to-Date Balance
State Sales Tax 1,879,947 191,303.14 1,004,030.80 875,916.20
State Funds 12,503,415 1,013,524.58  6,702,288.07 5,801,126.93
Federal Funds 2,152,598 80,221.22 921,155.06 1,231,442.94
*County Funds 4,252,367 - - 4,252,367.00
**Other Funds 211,130 4,688.32 37,869.14 173,260.86
Cares Set-Aside GEER 86,623 - 10,959.38 75,663.62
ESSER I 299,269 - 50,064.13 249,204 .87
ESSER Il 200,000 8,069.50 104,317.16 95,682.84
ESSER Il Unfinish Learn 740,250 16,250.00 115,929.30 624,320.70
Total Revenue 22,325,599 1,314,056.76  8,946,613.04 12,754,665.26

Percent
Received

53.41%
53.60%
42.79%

0.00%
17.94%
12.65%
16.73%

52.16%
15.66%

40.07%

* County Funds are used each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures.

Expenditures
Fiscal
Budgeted* Current Month  Year-to-Date Balance
Instruction 15,157,940 1,196,754.17 6,249,368.45 8,908,571.55
Textbooks 170,000 - 14,252.82 155,747.18
Total Instruction 15,327,940  1,196,754.17 6,263,621.27 9,064,318.73
Adm, Att & Health 1,107,679 66,955.16 563,430.98 544,248.02
Transportation 1,767,257 87,712.55 539,816.44 1,227,440.56
Maintenance 1,743,376 303,594.32 1,087,517.71 655,858.29
School Food 1,045,356 78,989.04 493,928.07 551,427.93
Debt/Transfers 131,035 - - 131,035.00
Technology 1,202,956 53,408.18 658,587.03 544,368.97
Total Expenditures 22,325,599  1,787,413.42 9,606,901.50 12,718,697.50

* NOTE: Subject to revision

Percent
Used

41.23%
8.38%

40.86%
50.87%

30.55%
62.38%
47.25%

0.00%
54.75%

43.03%

CODE

61000
62000
63000
64000
65000
67000
68000




Period Ending January 31, 2022

CARES SET-ASIDE (GEER) $86,623.00

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

ESSER I

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology
Other

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

ESSER Il

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

ESSER I

Unfinished Learning

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

Cares Set-Aside Reimbursement

Budgeted”

75,053

5785

5,785

86,623

$299,269.00

Budgeted"

79,559

5,042

13,618

161,150
50,000

299,269

$200,000

Current Month

'ESSER Il Reimbursement

Current Month

ESSER Il Reimbursement

Budgeted"

120,000
80,000

200,000

$740,250

Budgeted*
600,000

100,000

40,250

740,250

Current Month

8,070

8,070

Current Month

16,250

16,250

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

10,959.38

10,959.38

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

27,180
1,434

5674
15,777

50,065

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

78,712
24,606

104,318

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

115,929

115,929

Balance

64,004
5,785
NA

NA

= ;

5,785

75,664

Balance

52,379
3,608
NA
13,518
NA

145,476

249,204

~ Balance

40,289
55,394
NA
NA
NA
NA

96,683

'ESSER Il UNFINISHED LEARNING Reimbursement

Balance

484,071

100,000

40,250

624,321

. Percent
Received

14.60%
0.00%
NA

NA

NA
0.00%

12.65%

Percent
Received

34.16%
28.44%
NA
0.00%
NA
3.75%

16.73%

 Percent
Received

66.43%
30.76%
NA
NA
NA
NA

52.16%

Percent
Received

19.32%

0.00%

0.00%

15.66%




VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

BOS Meeting — February 10, 2022

Maintenance Forces

.........................................................

e Cleaned equipment from recent snow storm.

e Patched with tar kettle on various routes.

e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

¢ Cleaned pipes and ditches on various routes.

e Graded and added stone to various NHS routes.

e Repaired potholes on various secondary routes.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.







KIMBERLY S. WHITE

GORDON F. ERBY
Chief Judge

Clerk

DONALD C. BLESSING

MELANIE A. SLAYTON
Judge

Chief Deputy Clerk

SONYAR. BLAéKWELL S. ANDERSON NELSON

Deputy Clerk Judge
LINDA A. CHUMNEY J. WILLIAM WATSON, JR.
Deputy Clerk Judge
CIRCUIT COURT OF LUNENBURG COUNTY
11435 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, Virginia 23952
Office: 434-696-2132 | Fax: 434-696-3931
January 19, 2022

Tracy Gee, CA

Lunenburg County Administration

160 Courthouse Square

Lunenburg, Virginia 23952

Dear Mrs. Gee,

Please find enclosed a check in the amount of $6,000. Please utilize theses funds
to either increase my budget in the salary category or decrease the amount
expended. Aswe discussed this is to cover Therese Bates and any PT | may
accumulate during the Covid crises.

Thank you for your time and efforts.

Sincerely, o
» R o

Gordon F. Erby, Clerk

“

Gordon F Erby Clerk e

Lunenburg Circuit Court 009024

11435 Courthouse Rd '?:EAI}L%HMQA%E s
Lunenburg, VA 23952 KENBRIDGE, VA

JANU
o JANUARY 19,2022

PA
ORYDE% TOH,.F COUNTY OF LUNENBURG

s 6,000.00 ‘:

(

SIX THOU
SAND AND (00)/1 ()% % sk sk ke ks ok ok ok s ks ke ks ok ok ok o sk ko e oo ok koo ok o s o o o sk ok o
ok ko ok :
R
DOLLARS +

g
)
¢

5

AUTHORIZED stennu;é




STEPS, Inc. Homeless Housing Proposal

Introduction

As the counties of the region plan and implement their response to the health, economic, and housing effects
created by the COVID-19 pandemic, the community partners who provide services to the county‘and its
citizens have joined together in planning for and serving the homeless of the region. The counties of the
Heartland Planning Group include Amelia, Buckingham, Cumberland, Lunenburg, Nottoway, and Prince
Edward. The Homeless Housing Task Force facilitated by STEPS, Inc. is proposing to partner with the counties
of the region in providing emergency sheltering, support services, and permanent supportive housing to
mitigate the effects of the pandemic and strengthen compliance with COVID-19 health precautions. In
addition, the services offered by the shelter staff and partners will help citizens to assimilate into the job and
housing market as they exit sheltering services.

Homeless Service Provision Needs During the Pandemic

During fiscal year 2021, STEPS provided emergency sheltering for 368 individuals in 191 households. This is
compared to 191 individuals in 86 households for fiscal year 2020. This was a large increase over the
numbers previously sheltered due to the impact of COVID on the economy with numerous lay-offs and shut-
downs that had the greatest impact on those who are in poverty. In addition, the need for stability of housing
during a pandemic is even more critical for homeless individuals and the community at large to slow the
spread of COVID. Information obtained from national leaders in a recent webinar provided by the Center
for Homeland Defense and Security strongly outlines the need for non-congregate sheltering to the extent
possible during the pandemic, which is now anticipated to extend into 2022. This is in contrast to the more
traditional bunk style buildings. Localities are exploring options such as purchasing existing hotels or other
buildings that allow for separate sleeping space, and the construction of tiny homes.

The homeless need the support of our community and available services as they find themselves in crisis,
often staying in their cars or other places not meant for human habitation. The homeless citizens being
served by STEPS often present with multiple barriers including disabling conditions, being aged, families with
children, or other crisis situations. It is essential that these individuals are able to be temporarily and safely
housed while they work on plans that include employment, assuring their children’s education is maintained,
being screened for long-term care services when applicable, and searching for permanent housing. It is
extremely difficult to function in life, education, and work without stable housing. Currently there is no
emergency homeless shelter in the region, so STEPS is only able to pay for motel stays to house individuals
and refer them to shelters outside the region when funds are insufficient to continue motel sheltering. This
service delivery model is both inefficient and insufficient as a standalone model of emergency sheltering for

the homeless.

Strategy to Meet Housing Needs

This region has come together to plan for the construction and operation of a non-congregate emergency
shelter and permanent supportive housing that will be necessary to mitigate the effects of COVID-19 and
enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions. The construction of tiny homes surrounding a

1|Page



aded|c

-3|ge} PUS Ue pUe ‘ssai11ew Yum spaq [aued uaanb pue uimy ‘saieyd ‘aqel Suluip ‘103esadiiyal
JuIW 3004 UGND T°€ ‘(S31eM Q0T T) 2AeMO.d1W Aj1oeded 3004 UGND Z°T & 3pnpul jjim sawoy asay) 104 sduiysiung

Sunys apisin0

SABMOIDIW pUe ‘@8pLi-iull HUIS YUM eale usaydid| |[ews

paJinbaJ 3JOM 12Np Ou {(311393]3) BuluoiIpUOd Jle pue Suijeay saop ey waisAs y|ds
J2MOYs “uis 13|101

100p Yoeq pue Juol4

(mojaq 93s) waisAs yijds pue s19|3n0 g 404 Suuim

100y} poomAid 3|gnoq

pajuted/Ajljigesnp Joj sjjem poomA|d

Suij190 pue ‘sjjlem ‘J00o|} paie|nsu|

G NSO N D

:$94N1€3J SUIMO||O4 BY) UIBIUOD ||IM SSWOY Y| "S3l|IWey 104 0Z X VT PUE ‘syuedndd0 3|3uls 104 ZT X
ZT 29 |I!m sawoy 3y ‘|esodoud siy) 01 paydene si sawoy Aury 133j2ys Aouasiawa ay3 Joy sueld Jo 19s Yep v

sue|q aWoH Aull Ja3ays Aduasiaw]

-gouapuadapul 412y} 0} [ed131D SI uoljelodsuel} UMO JISLy) SAeY 30U
Op OYM S|ENPIAIPUL 10} 3JIAIBS SNQ dIgnd YL "SDIAISS anipoddns pue juawAojdwa 0} SS320€ JBISes 3y} 104
SMOJ[E UOI1BI0| SIYL °UOISal Y3 0} [BJIUD S| )1 SE B3R 3|[IAUWIES 34} Ul P33E30| aq |im a8e|jia awoy Aun ayL

UONIE207 JUISNOH 9AI0ddNS JUBUEBLIISd/1333YS Aduasiawg

‘awi siy3 1e upualiadxa aJe
3M uOoI1e[eISd 3Y3 01 Jolid SIS0 UO paseq sem Supud s1y3 1ey3 ajou 03 uepodwil sty “HuUN Jad 009‘ZS 1502
01 159\ pue poon aisselA Ag pajewilsa SWwa1SAS Jijds-1uiw Yiim pajjosuod ainjesadwa) aq |im sSulp|ing ||V
‘s3uIp|ing a3 Jo Suioydue pue AJaAISP 3Y3 SpN[OUl SJBLINSS 3S3YL "0Z X #T @Y1 404 0L'TYLOTS PUB ZT X CT
3yl 40} 05950 TTS S! Yd1ym ‘sazis awoy Aun 9say) Joj 21ewise ue paja|dwod sey puepaquing ul do] A83ng

"paAI22aJ si Suipuny [euonippe se 1noAe| ay3 01 pappe a4 ||Im sawoy Auly 310N
‘sawoy {T J0 2101 e 4o} Suisnoy anisoddns Juauewsad 104 PA3INJIISUOI 3 ||IM SBWOY Auiy jeuonippe 334yl
*SaI|IWIR) 1O} SAWOY OZ X 7T USASS PUE S|eNPIAIpUl 10§ SBWOY ZT X C1 1N0J 3q [|1M 313Y3 ‘sawoy Aul usAs|d 3y}
JO "sanioey Aapune| pue ‘sadijo Ajlundas/iels ‘s3unjeaw 10} woou a81e| ‘pooy BulAISS 104 2oeds ‘uaydn| e
aAey ||Im 123uad AjlUNWIWOd 3y "193udd Ajlunwwod 1004 aienbs 08ET e pue ‘Suisnoy aaijsoddns yusuew.ad
10 Sawoy 234y} 493ys Aduadiawa 10 SAWOY USAS[S YUM pels Ajjeniur oy st uejd s,93104 dsel 3yl

‘sawoy Aui Jo asn ay1 ydnoayy suisnoy
Asesodwal apinoad jeyy Aiaunod ay) Jo seale J3yio ul sweiSoid 921y} paMaIAJ Sey 32104 Sl SuisnoH
ssajawoH syl ‘sueld asayy dojanap 03 19412803 2W0d 3AeY SdILS pue ‘saydinyd |exo] ‘siopinosd 321A19S
ANUNWWOD [BIBASS ‘DA11RISA00D) 2143933 BIUISIIA 3PISYINOS ‘y)eaH 43UID ‘IPUNOD [EUOIZDY Y}|B3IMUOWWO)
ay) wouy saAlleIuasalday "saAda[qo asayl ysijdwoooe 01 Aem dA13094J3 UE 3 ||IM 31U Ajunwwo? |esjuad

|jesodoud SuiSNOH SS3|2WOH “du| ‘Sd3alsS



STEPS, Inc. Homeless Housing Proposal

Essential Services Provided to Tiny Home Village Residents

Homeless individuals from the region will be able to shelter in these tiny homes temporarily and receive
services that will assist them in pursuing employment and permanent housing options. The services below
will be provided by STEPS staff through operational funding from state and local sources and partner agencies
whose have expertise and mission in these areas:

e Food

e Health care

e (Case management
Employment services

Housing search and placement
Transportation

Security

Rapid re-housing/utilities - DHCD funded
Mental health services
Substance abuse services
Replace/secure identification
Long-term care screenings

Emergency Shelter Funding Request

STEPS estimates that the cost of building this shelter is $820,344 (exclusive of land acquisition) for the
construction of a community center, eleven tiny homes, water and sewer costs, site preparation, and

furnishings as outlined below:

1,380 square foot community center with offices, meeting room, kitchen, and laundry totaling $236,738.

. [

2. Four 12 X 12 homes at $13,656.50 per home totaling $54,626.

3. Seven 14 X 20 homes are estimated at $19,342.70 per home totaling $135,399.

4. Water/sewer and site preparation costs are estimated to by Maxey and Associates to be $260,395.

5. Furnishing costs are estimated below for a total of $26,185.
e Microwave 1.2 cubic ft. (1100 watts) $110 per unit totaling $1,210
e Mini-refrigerator with freezer- 3.1 cubit ft. $150 per unit totaling $1,650
e Eleven twin panel beds with 1 storage drawer $525 per bed totaling $5,775
e Eleven twin mattresses in a box $190 per mattress totaling $2,090
e Seven queen panel beds with 4 storage drawers $925 per bed totaling $6,475
e Seven queen mattressesin a box $265 per mattress totaling $1,855
e Eleven end tables $240 per table totaling $2,640
e Sixteen sets of two side chairs $150 per set totaling $2,400
e Four small dining tables $155 per table totaling $620
e Seven family dining tables $210 per table totaling $1,470

3|Page



aded|¥

"9A01S pue Jojesadiuyal ||y e se yons saouerjdde uaydin| 210w ulejuod
(1M sawoy 3sayL "saj3uls 104 1|ing aq ||IM SwoY T X ¥T U0 pue ‘saljiwey J0) SSWOY 87 X T OML "4333Yys
Aouagiawa uey) sAels 123u0| 10} MOJ|e [|IM wesSo.d s1y3 d0uls SaWoy J333Ys ay3 ueyi J984e| 3q ||IMm SawoYy 3y L

‘sawoy Ja3j3ys Aouasiawa 3y} JO UOIINIISUOD B} 4O} 3AOGE pajisanbal
Suiaq spuny ayY) 0} uonippe ui st dulpuny siyl "000°00T$ 4O [B10] B 104 SAWOY 3S3Y} JO SISOD 3} SPIeMo}
Jouop [e20] e Aq pa8pa|d os|e sem ydjew 000°05$ v "Suisnoy aansoddns yusuewad Joj sawoy Aun jeuonippe
924y Jo Sulysiuiny pue uol1PNIISUOD 3y} SPIEMO] 000°0S$ papieme sey isnil 3|qeiteyd speMm 99 Syl

Juipung SUISNOH 2AI}JOddNS JuaUeWIdd
:J3S0J7 S| UOIONJISUOD JO dN-1IeIS Y} UIYM 1YSNOS 3q ||IM SIIBLUISS 350D

paiepdn “TbE‘0Z8S 4O [BI0) Y3 I SALLIE 0] SISOD PIjewsd dA0Ge 3y Ol paJ101de} uaaq sey Adouagunuod
%4GT © ‘PaUuIRIqO 219M SIIBLUIISS UOIINIISUOD [efUl By} dUlS S|eLISIew Suipjing 104 $1502 3uisu 3y} 01 anQ

jesodoud SuisnoH SS3[dWOH U] ‘Sd3LS



Landfill Report January 31, 2022

Host Fee Year
January 2022 County Trash 554.33 tons- average 23.10 tons daily
Non-county Trash 15,414.24 tons- average 550.51 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 5.62 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks  53.81 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total



Landfill Report January 31, 2022

New Fiscal Year-
July 2021 County Trash 440.68 tons- average 16.32 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,596.09 tons- average 836.89 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks 56.09 average per day

August 2021 County Trash  482.09 tons- average 18.54 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,108.96 tons- average 850.34 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.75 tons

Number of trucks 66.04 average per day

- September 2021 County Trash  529.46 tons- average 21 .18 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,453.87 tons- average 705.31 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 856.75 tons

Recycling 22.16 tons

Number of trucks 52.60 average per day

October 2021 County Trash 415.65 tons- average 15.99 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,044.47 tons- average 668.15 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 3,165.55 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 56.20 average per day

November 2021 County Trash 471.65 tons- average 19.65 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,513.76 tons- average 617.13 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 707.84 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 49.43 average per day

December 2021 County Trash 456.95 tons- average 17.57 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,029.31 tons- average 667.75 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 8.43 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 53.98 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total
3 Quarter payment 2021 $130,317.84 $16,823.50 $147,141.34
Received October 29, 2021 *Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).
**Received $86.86 over amount due—applying to 4" payment amount due.
4m Quarter payment 2021 $113,175.08 $16,823.50 $ 129,998.58
Received January 28, 2022 *Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).

**Received $86.86 less amount due—credit from 3™ Q payment.



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

e 1|31 [2

Lunenoury Loulity Adinunstauoit
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of ;)/Anuo&n? PP ne B

I

Stray Cat(s) Picked Up

Surrender Fees

$
I g Stray Dog(s) Picked Up $ 25 Impoundment Fees
$ 4S5

Injured or 111 Cat(s)

Adoption Fees

Injured or I11 Dog(s)
Cat Calls Dispatched $ Total Fees Collected
Dog Calls Dispatched
Cats, Surrendered by Owner
; "_1"]-_Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite

Dog Bite g

Cat(s) Euthanized 32 ." Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA
Dog(s) Euthanized Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA

Cat Trap(s) Set
Dog Trap(s) Set
Summons Issued

Wildlife Calls .
| Hope Aot Life kesiue.

Animal(s) Released to ACO

Qancultur:
JPichmon PC

Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
/100 Telephone Calls for Animal Issues

5@ Check License

Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
Dog(s) Returned to Owner

Quarantine
Adoption—Dogs
/ Adoption—Cats

D, $0H

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer

92(, 5 Total Number of Animals Handled



Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
January 2022

Subpoenas Served ORI
Levies Executed i R psra
Tff' Citations l_ e .

Arrests

Circuitoua £ : ; = .'

J&DR Court Days PRI o

Expense Report

.

Postag

€

elpon es Ll SeAi . . : 520.
Vhicle Maintennce&Repais ‘ ' _ S 337

allons of Fuel e i 2

& bk.\. 1 o N T T L W
Arthur Townsend, Ji Date
Sheriff, Lunenburg County




